SUMARIO

PRESENTACIÓN

ÁREAS DE ESTUDIO

NOVEDADES DEL FEDERALISMO COMPARADO

NOVEDADES DEL ESTADO AUTONÓMICO

NOVEDADES PARLAMENTARIAS

ACTUALIDAD IBEROAMÉRICANA

CALIDAD DEMOCRÁTICA

<u>AGENDA</u>

ACTIVIDADES REALIZADAS JUNIO A DICIEMBRE DE 2021

ACTIVIDADES PREVISTAS ENERO A JUNIO DE 2022

CRÉDITOS

INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS AUTORES

LISTA DE EVALUADORES

NOTA

THE EU RECOVERY AND RESILIENCE FACILITY: FEDERAL CONFLICTS IN THE DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION PROCESS IN GERMANY¹ by Anna Sophia Körner, Research Assistant at the German Institute of Urban Affairs, and Dr. Henrik Scheller, Senior Expert for Public Finance at the German Institute of Urban Affairs

I. INTRODUCTION

To mitigate the health, social and economic consequences of the Covid-19 pandemic, the member states of the European Union (EU) agreed in December 2020 on a proposal from the European Commission (EC) to establish a joint recovery plan. It consists of the temporary NextGeneration EU (NGEU) financing fund as well as the long-term EU budget from 2021 to 2027. While providing an economic stimulus for the EU and its member states, the recovery plan also steers "the transition towards a modern, sustainable and resilient Europe" (European Commission 2021a: 6). In total, the temporary NGEU comprises EUR 806.9 billion. The largest spending instrument of NGEU is the Recovery and Resilience Facility (RRF), which provides the EU member states with support for national reform and investment projects. Of its EUR 723,8 billion, EUR 385,8 billion is to be distributed as loans and EUR 338,0 billion as grants to the member states. The remainder – around EUR 83,1 billion – is allocated to other EU funding programs (ibid.). For the first time in its history, the EU is authorized to take out loans for its refinancing at a significant level.

To ensure that the RRF is primarily used by the member states as an impulse for a green and digital transition, Regulation (EU) 2021/241 of the European Parliament and the Council of February 12, 2021, establishing the Recovery and Resilience Facility clearly defines the substantive objectives, the scope as well as the specific functioning and financing of the fund (Regulation 2021/241). It requires each member state to submit a national plan to the EC which will then evaluate it according to predefined EU targets: at least 37% of the expenditure must contribute to the climate change targets and 20% to the digital targets (Regulation 2021/241: 37). By April 30, 2021, member states were supposed to submit their national plans to the EC (Regulation 2021/241: 23). However, since this was a non-binding closing date, national plans continue to be accepted until mid-2022 (European Commission 2021b).

At the heart of the German debate on the EU's RRF has been the question of the EU's borrowing capacity (Bundesrechnungshof 2021; Feld 2020; Guttenberg 2020; Heinemann 2020; Matthes 2020). For the first time, under the NextGeneration EU Fund, the EC will be allowed to borrow up to EUR 806.9 billion on the capital markets on behalf of the EU. Starting in 2028, this debt must be repaid from the EU budget within 30 years. As the member states will have to assume liability for possible defaults in the amount of their share of the EU budget, there was considerable criticism in Germany - particularly from parties and economists with a conservative or neoclassical point of view. Concerns have been raised about entering a "transfer union" (Feld 2020; Heinemann 2020). For this reason, the Federal Constitutional



^{1.} Texto de la ponencia presentada en el XII OBSERVATORIO: NOVEDADES DEL FEDERALISMO organizado por el Observatorio de Derecho Público, IDP Barcelona, la Fundación Friedrich Ebert, la Fundación Manuel Giménez Abad, en colaboración con el Institut d'Estudis de l'Autogovern el 3 de noviembre 2021 en la Escola d'Administració Pública de Catalunya (EAPC).

Cuadernos Manuel Giménez Abad

PORTADA

SUMARIO

PRESENTACIÓN

<u>ÁREAS DE ESTUDIO</u>

NOVEDADES DEL FEDERALISMO COMPARADO

NOVEDADES DEL ESTADO AUTONÓMICO

NOVEDADES PARLAMENTARIAS

ACTUALIDAD IBEROAMÉRICANA

CALIDAD DEMOCRÁTICA

AGENDA

ACTIVIDADES REALIZADAS JUNIO A DICIEMBRE DE 2021

ACTIVIDADES PREVISTAS ENERO A JUNIO DE 2022

CRÉDITOS

INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS AUTORES

LISTA DE EVALUADORES



Court was also called upon twice to challenge the German Bundestag's decision to support the EU Councils' decision from December 14, 2020, on the system of own resources of the EU (Council Decision (EU, Euratom) 2020/2053).

II. THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RRF IN GERMANY: PRIORITIES AND VOLUME

Germany intends to draw only on financial grants from the RRF (Hungerland et al. 2021: 37). Accordingly, Germany will receive around EUR 26 billion in grant allocations, amounting to approximately about 8% of the total volume of the RRF placing Germany as the fourth-largest grant recipient after Spain, Italy, and France (ibid.).

In line with the objectives defined in Article 3 of the EU Regulation establishing the Recovery and Resilience Facility, the German Recovery and Resilience Plan (DARP) identifies six different priority issues. The areas of climate policy and energy transition (EUR 12,5 billion) and digitization of the economy and infrastructure (EUR. 6,0 billion) are at the heart of the DARP (Bundesministerium für Finanzen 2021: 14-17). Key aspects are, for instance, investments in the development of climate-friendly construction with wood or in a major joint European project on microelectronics and communications technology. In addition, the plan focuses on the digitization of education (EUR 1,4 billion), administrative modernization and the removal of barriers to investment (EUR 3,5 billion), strengthening social participation (EUR 1,4 billion), and a pandemic-resilient healthcare system (EUR 4,6 billion) (ibid.). Within this focus, various measures include the expansion of childcare, the securitization of apprenticeship places, and the extension of federal coordination efforts to speed up planning and approval procedures.

Despite the different priorities and measures, the funds are predominantly used for investment purposes. Therefore, further funding programs will be relaunched, and existing programs will be strengthened or refinanced with EU funds. Most of the funds will be spent in the form of investment grants (EUR 12.7 billion) to companies, municipalities, or other public sector entities (Clemens et al. 2021: 5). The administrative processing is carried out by the federal government's project management agencies within the framework of competitive tendering procedures.

III. THE FEDERAL DIMENSION OF THE EU RRF

The Regulation (EU) 2021/241 establishing the Recovery and Resilience Facility already proactively considers the federal dimension of the EU's RRF. Thus, the EC and the member states shall "ensure complementarity, synergy, coherence, and consistency among different instruments at Union, national and, where appropriate, regional levels (...)" in both the drafting and implementation phases (Regulation 2021/241: 48). This is of particular relevance to leverage synergies with the NGEU's other funding instruments, such as the Just Transition Fund or the Rural Development program. Due to their structural and cohesion policy elements, they fundamentally affect the level of federal states (Länder) and regions (Bundesministerium für Wirtschaft und Energie 2021).

Additionally, in a federation such as Germany, the federal states play an important role in shaping and implementing EU policy measures. Certain funding priorities of the DARP entail concurrent and exclusive legislative competence of the Lander. Due to the strong administrative powers of the German Lander, most of the funding measures affect their competencies. Among others, climate protection and digitization as well as healthcare and administrative modernization belong within

SUMARIO

PRESENTACIÓN

ÁREAS DE ESTUDIO

NOVEDADES DEL FEDERALISMO COMPARADO

NOVEDADES DEL ESTADO AUTONÓMICO

NOVEDADES PARLAMENTARIAS

ACTUALIDAD IBEROAMÉRICANA

CALIDAD DEMOCRÁTICA

<u>AGENDA</u>

ACTIVIDADES REALIZADAS JUNIO A DICIEMBRE DE 2021

ACTIVIDADES PREVISTAS ENERO A JUNIO DE 2022

CRÉDITOS

INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS AUTORES

LISTA DE EVALUADORES



the jurisdiction of the Lander. Thus, a strong involvement of the Lander would have been expected not only during the policy formulation process of the RRF but also during the planning, implementation, and use of funds under the DARP. However, the negotiations on the design of the RRF and its domestic implementation plan were essentially conducted between the federal government and the EC. The whole process was hardly noticed – beyond the expert community – by the public. Questions surrounding the intra-German management of the Covid-19 pandemic as well as its economic consequences overshadowed this debate, especially since the envisaged volume of financial grants from the RRF for Germany is relatively small compared to the intra-German Covid-19 response measures with a volume of around EUR 1.2 trillion (including all investment aid, grants, guarantees, compensation for tax shortfalls and social assistance, etc.) (Scheller 2021).

3.1. The intra-German development process of the DARP

The DARP negotiation process can be divided into two phases The first phase started once the German government's coalition committee (Koalitionsausschuss) agreed on the key points of the DARP on August 25, 2020. The development of the plan entered its second phase after the submission of the preliminary draft to the European Commission on December 23, 2020. During this step, the plan was revised and concretized before it was finally submitted to the European Commission on April 30, 2021. The overall process took a total of eight months and required a high level of coordination in particular by the Federal Ministry of Finance (Bundesministerium für Finanzen, BMF) – as it is the central point of contact for EU institutions and the Lander. The BMF formally coordinates the call for and the budgetary allocation of RRF funds by different ministries (Bundesministerium für Finanzen 2021: 1062).

Already during the first phase of the process, in November 2020, the social partners – employers' associations and trade unions – and the German Council of Economic Experts (SVR) had been consulted (Bundesministerium für Finanzen 2021: 1069). The Lander, however, were only informed about the key aspects of the preliminary DARP draft at the Standing Conference of the Ministers of Finance (Finanzministerkonferenz, FMK) at the beginning of December 2020 (Bundesministerium für Finanzen 2021: 1066). This was followed by the submission of a preliminary draft of the DARP to the European Commission on December 23, 2020, by the government.

However, the federal government did not officially submit the draft DARP to the Bundestag, its specialist committees, and the German Federal Council (Bundesrat) until the beginning of 2021. During the first quarter of 2021, the individual Lander, as well as welfare and environmental associations, had the opportunity to submit written comments on the DARP draft (Bundesministerium für Finanzen 2021: 1067). Only at this point, the Lander were explicitly given the chance to contribute their perspectives and ideas. In parallel, the German Federal Council published a statement on March 5, 2021, in which it welcomed the submitted draft DARP while simultaneously criticizing the federal government for the handling of the drafting process (Bundesrat 2021a). Before the whole process was concluded with the handover of the finalized DARP to the EU Commission on April 30, 2021, the individual German Lander submitted written comments on the draft DARP by mid-April (Bundesministerium für Finanzen 2021: 1067).

3.2. Criticism of the federal states and position of the Federal Government

The Bundesrat's criticism of the federal government's approach to the drafting process was threefold (Bundesrat 2021a: 2): First, the Länder highlighted that several

SUMARIO

PRESENTACIÓN

ÁREAS DE ESTUDIO

NOVEDADES DEL FEDERALISMO COMPARADO

NOVEDADES DEL ESTADO AUTONÓMICO

NOVEDADES PARLAMENTARIAS

ACTUALIDAD IBEROAMÉRICANA

CALIDAD DEMOCRÁTICA

<u>AGENDA</u>

ACTIVIDADES REALIZADAS JUNIO A DICIEMBRE DE 2021

ACTIVIDADES PREVISTAS ENERO A JUNIO DE 2022

CRÉDITOS

INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS AUTORES

LISTA DE EVALUADORES



planned projects under the DARP affected their concurrent and exclusive competencies. Second, they criticized the growing coordination requirements to avoid overlaps – and hence double financing – with other funds already being provided by the EU. Finally, the Länder emphasized that the EU's RRF aims for a comprehensive economic transformation for which an extensive involvement of the regional perspective is indispensable.

The German federal government, however, rejected the points of criticism, noting that the Lander were involved through the usual procedures in the formulation of measures if they were directly affected by them or if these fell within their area of responsibility (Bundesrat 2021b: 1). Moreover, the federal government argues that the perspective of the Länder has been additionally considered since the Länder may participate in the development of the National Reform Program (NRP). That is drawn up by the member states every April as part of the European Semester and aims to serve as a complementary document to the DARP in the coming years (Bundesrat 2021b: 2). Nevertheless, even if, following the argumentation of the federal government, the legal participation rights of the Länder were respected, the design of the drafting process for the DARP and its focus areas cannot conceal the fact that the procedure and the policy formulation was predominantly shaped at the federal level. The participation of the Länder is to be viewed as advisory – at best corrective. Against this background, the question arises as to how the federal government and the Lander intend to cooperate to implement the DARP in the coming years.

3.3. Planning for federal implementation of DARP

The role of the Länder, during the execution phase of the DARP, is outlined in the plan but focuses on their contribution to the implementation of the various projects while the federal government is in charge of its coordination (Bundesministerium für Finanzen 2021: 1062-1072). To this end, a "structured communication channel" is to be established between the federal government and the Lander. For this purpose, a coordination unit is to be set up at the Federal Ministry of Finance, which will hold regular meetings to evaluate the state of the DARP implementation with the Lander as well as with other relevant federal ministries. This structure has its origin in the fact that the different projects for the individual thematic priorities of the DARP are designed by the responsible federal ministries. In this context, they are to involve the Lander and local authorities in the further specification of individual measures, in particular on issues of digitization, the design of a digital education offensive, and measures to strengthen a pandemic-resilient healthcare system.

The DARP also provides for improved coordination between the federal levels, not least to implement the DARP funding measures themselves more quickly and effectively. As early as December 2020, the Lander's Prime Ministers Conference (Ministerpresidetenkonferenz, MPK) had agreed with the then Chancellor on a Joint Program of the Federal and State Governments for a High-Performance, Citizen- and Business-Friendly Administration (Bundesregierung 2020a, 2020b). Given the massive increase in the number of federal funding programs in recent years – and here in particular during the Covid-19 pandemic – the aim was to promote an accelerated outflow of funds. To this end, Lander and local governments were to identify "concrete procedure-specific obstacles to a speedy outflow of funds together with the federal government" by May 2021 (Bundesregierung 2020b: 1 – own translation).

Another aspect that intends to increase the effectiveness of the plan's implementation is that "barriers to investment should be specifically reduced by expanding the range of advisory services offered by the 'PD – Berater der *öffentlichen* Hand (PD)'" (Bundesrat 2021b: 1 – own translation). PD is a consulting agency that was founded in 2008 as a spin-off from the Federal Ministry of Finance and is 100% publicly owned. The

SUMARIO

PRESENTACIÓN

ÁREAS DE ESTUDIO

NOVEDADES DEL FEDERALISMO COMPARADO

NOVEDADES DEL ESTADO AUTONÓMICO

NOVEDADES PARLAMENTARIAS

ACTUALIDAD IBEROAMÉRICANA

CALIDAD DEMOCRÁTICA

AGENDA

ACTIVIDADES REALIZADAS JUNIO A DICIEMBRE DE 2021

ACTIVIDADES PREVISTAS ENERO A JUNIO DE 2022

CRÉDITOS

INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS AUTORES

LISTA DE EVALUADORES



federal government holds just under 75 percent of the shares. However, the structure and operation of the PD are still not without controversy, especially since it has grown rapidly in recent years and has taken on countless consulting mandates at the federal, state, and local levels. Ultimately, the federal government, with its strong position as a shareholder in the PD, has created an institution with which it can at least indirectly influence the administrative actions of the Lander and municipalities – even if the PD always emphasizes its independence.

Nevertheless, the role of the PD is to be strengthened during the implementation of the DARP. The federal government states: "Many Lander and municipalities are familiar with PD because they are shareholders themselves or have already cooperated with it in the past. In this way, PD could increasingly act as a pilot between the funding provider and the funding recipient to make the retrieval of provided funding more effective. PD can also provide targeted and flexible support in the implementation of specific funding programs on a broad scale. In the spirit of partnership, suggestions and proposals from the federal states are welcome to support municipalities more effectively" (Bundesrat 2021b: 2 – own translation).

3.4. Substantive criticism of the DARP

In addition to the criticism of the DARP drafting and implementation – particularly by the Lander and municipalities – various stakeholders expressed further concern about the plan. For instance, the German Council of Economic Experts (SVR) prepared a statement on behalf of the German government to evaluate the proposed measures (Sachverständigenrat 2021). In this paper, the Council criticizes above all the lack of a fundamental reform agenda to improve the general political framework to foster sustainable economic growth and to strengthen Germany's innovative capacities. The SVR claims that the DARP unilaterally focuses too strongly on individual technology-specific investment projects without a clear overall strategy (Bundesministerium für Finanzen 2021: 1225). The Bundesrat, furthermore, stressed the lack of political measures to promote the competitiveness of companies whereby missing the opportunity to incentivize businesses to invest. Finally, the Bundesrat noted that too little consideration had been given to the principle of additionality or complementarity of EU funding since a large proportion of the financial grants applied for under the DARP are used to refinance or top-up previously existing programs. The generation of "additional innovative impulses" thus hardly succeeds (Bundesrat 2021a: 3).

IV. CONCLUSION

Taking the perspective of federalism theory and practice, the development process of the EU's RRF, including German participation, development, and implementation is characterized by several weaknesses. Such EU programs illustrate a fundamental dilemma: while the federal governments have the largely exclusive rights of external representation vis-à-vis the EU, the implementation of the EU's RRF takes place at the state and local levels. This creates tensions between time-critical decision-making processes at the EU level on the one hand and the granting of proactive rights of codetermination and co-design to sub-state authorities on the other. The intention to quickly mitigate the consequences of the Covid-19 pandemic with the EU's Recovery and Resilience Facility as well as its German subpart appears to have led to a reduction in participation opportunities for the Lander and the municipalities.

The German Recovery and Resilience Plan consists of various new, earmarked, and time-limited investment programs by the federal government and does not include a

Cuadernos Manuel Giménez Abad

PORTADA

SUMARIO

PRESENTACIÓN

<u>ÁREAS DE ESTUDIO</u>

NOVEDADES DEL FEDERALISMO COMPARADO

NOVEDADES DEL ESTADO AUTONÓMICO

NOVEDADES PARLAMENTARIAS

ACTUALIDAD IBEROAMÉRICANA

CALIDAD DEMOCRÁTICA

<u>AGENDA</u>

ACTIVIDADES REALIZADAS JUNIO A DICIEMBRE DE 2021

ACTIVIDADES PREVISTAS ENERO A JUNIO DE 2022

CRÉDITOS

INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS AUTORES

LISTA DE EVALUADORES

provision of general and untied financial allocations to financially weak local entities. Instead, the Lander and municipalities must apply for project-related grants from project management agencies in a competitive process. One disadvantage caused by temporary project financing is that financially stronger states and municipalities are usually favored, as they often have the capacity and flexibility to respond rapidly to calls for tender. Financially weaker municipalities, which in any case usually have significantly lower investment ratios and resulting investment backlogs, lose out (Ra-ffer and Scheller 2021). In addition, the Lander and municipalities have complained for years about the complex application and accounting procedures for these funding programs (Scheller et al. 2021).

Even today, municipalities barely have the staff capacity to apply for the relevant funding and use it in the allocated time, as the number of programs has increased significantly in recent years. In addition, the Federal Audit Office was granted special audit rights as part of the last Reform of the Fiscal Equalization Scheme of 2017, enabling it to audit down to the level of the municipalities. The ambivalence that results under aspects of federal theory is reflected in Art. 114 Abs. 2 GG: "(2) The Federal Court of Audit, whose members shall enjoy judicial independence, shall audit the account and determine whether public finances have been properly and efficiently administered by the Federation. For the purpose of the audit pursuant to the first sentence of this paragraph, the Federal Court of Audit may also conduct surveys of authorities outside the federal administration; this shall also apply in cases in which the Federation allocates to the Länder ring-fenced financing for the performance of tasks incumbent on the Länder. (...)". Thus, - following Scharpf's formulation of the "shadow of hierarchy" – a "shadow of auditing" has been established, in which Lander and above all municipalities are confronted with significant uncertainties pertaining to possible misuse of subsidies (Scharpf 2000).



SUMARIO

PRESENTACIÓN

ÁREAS DE ESTUDIO

NOVEDADES DEL FEDERALISMO COMPARADO

NOVEDADES DEL ESTADO AUTONÓMICO

NOVEDADES PARLAMENTARIAS

ACTUALIDAD IBEROAMÉRICANA

CALIDAD DEMOCRÁTICA

AGENDA

ACTIVIDADES REALIZADAS JUNIO A DICIEMBRE DE 2021

ACTIVIDADES PREVISTAS ENERO A JUNIO DE 2022

CRÉDITOS

INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS AUTORES

LISTA DE EVALUADORES



LITERATURE

•

•

- BUNDESMINISTERIUM FÜR FINANZEN (2021): Deutscher Aufbau- und Resilienzplan, in: https://www.bundesfinanzministerium.de/Content/DE/ Standardartikel/Themen/Europa/DARP/1-allgemeine-ziele-und-kohaerenz. pdf?__blob=publicationFile&v=6 (20.11.2021).
- BUNDESMINISTERIUM FÜR WIRTSCHAFT UND ENERGIE (2021): Die Rolle von Bund und Ländern, in: https://www.bmwi.de/Redaktion/DE/Artikel/ Europa/rolle-von-bund-und-laendern.html (16.11.2021).
- BUNDESRAT (2021a): Beschluss des Bundesrats Entwurf des Deutsche Aufbau- und Resilienzplans, in: http://uo.f1f37a1bf7b548e2bdb62f666acoec20. bodycote-enr.zeta-sw.com/PDFBR/2021/0106_2D21B.pdf (18.11.2021).
- BUNDESRAT (2021b): Unterrichtung durch die Bundesregierung Deutscher Aufbau- und Resilienzplan, in: https://dserver.bundestag.de/brd/2021/0106-21B(zu).pdf (20.11.2021).

Bundesrechnungshof (2021): EU Wiederaufbaufonds darf keine Dauereinrichtung werden, in: https://www.bundesrechnungshof.de/de/veroeffentlichungen/produkte/sonderberichte/2021/eu-wiederaufbaufonds-darf-keine-dauereinrichtung-werden (20.11.2021).

- BUNDESREGIERUNG (2020a): Besprechung der Bundeskanzlerin mit den Regierungschefinnen und Regierungschefs der Länder am 2.Dezember 2020, in: https://www.bundesregierung.de/resource/blob/992814/1824686/23e0d07c244d 9790d0bb4faa1bb257b5/2020-12-03-mpk2-data.pdf?download=1 (20.11.2021).
- BUNDESREGIERUNG (2020b): Anlage zum Beschlussvorschlag Bund Fassung MPK, TOP 1.5, in: https://www.bundesregierung.de/resource/blob/992814 /1824688/657e238682f2eedcb09b5c870627bf55/2020-12-03-mpk3-data. pdf?download=1 (20.11.2021).
- CLEMENS, Marius; KEMFERT, Claudia; MICHELSEN, Claus (2021): Quantitative und qualitative Wirkungsanalyse der Maßnahmen des Deutschen Aufbau- und Resilienzplans (DARP), in: https://www.bundesfinanzministerium. de/Content/DE/Standardartikel/Themen/Europa/DARP/5-annex-1-diwgutachten.pdf?__blob=publicationFile&v=6 (22.11.2021).
- COUNCIL DECISION (EU, Euratom) 2020/2053 of 14 December 2020 on the system of own resources of the European Union and repealing Decision 2014/335/EU, Euratom, in: https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32020D2053 (20.11.2021).
- EUROPÄISCHE KOMMISSION (2021a): The EU's 2021-2027 long-term budget & NextGenerationEU Facts and figures, in: https://op.europa.eu/s/uNoA (15.11.2021).
- EUROPÄISCHE KOMMISSION (2021b): Questions and answers: The Recovery and Resilience Facility, in: https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/api/files/document/print/en/qanda_21_1870/QANDA_21_1870_EN.pdf (20.11.2021).
- FELD, Lars (2020): Schriftliche Stellungnahme anhand der Fragen der CDU/ CSU Bundestagsfraktion für die Anhörung des Haushaltsausschusses zum Eigenmittelbeschluss der Europäischen Union, in: Feld 2020 (20.11.2021).
- GUTTENBERG, Lucas (2020): Schriftliche Stellungnahme zur Anhörung des EU-Ausschusses zum neuen EU-Eigenmittelbeschluss, in: https://www. bundestag.de/resource/blob/800866/3013621527e26a98b38f42b46e304a60/ guttenberg-data.pdf (20.11.2021).

| PORTADA | HEINEMANN, Friedrich (2020): Die Überdeckung der Next Generation EU- Schulden im Entwurf des neuen EU-Eigenmittelbeschlusses: Ausmaß und |
|--|---|
| SUMARIO PRESENTACIÓN | Haftungskonsequenzen, in: https://www.bundestag.de/resource/blob/800870/2a 19d54c782dc9d7bc60ce8fdd34fcd1/heinemann-data.pdf (20.11.2021). |
| ÁREAS DE ESTUDIO | • HORN, Hans Detlef (2020): "Next Generation EU" mit gemeinsamen Schulden, in: https://www.faz.net/aktuell/wirtschaft/standpunkt-next-generation-eu-mit- gemeinsamen-schulden-17081988.html (17.11.2021). |
| NOVEDADES DEL FEDERALISMO COMPARADO NOVEDADES DEL ESTADO AUTONÓMICO | HUNGERLAND, Wolf-Fabian; ZOLL, Ingrid; LETTGEN, Kathrin; SCHENK, Alexander; SCHNEIDER Margret; SMEND, Joachim (2021): Der deutsche Aufbau- und Resilienzplan, in https://www.bmwi.de/Redaktion/ DE/Infografiken/Schlaglichter/2021/06/download-resilienplan.pdf? blob=publicationFile&v=6 (20.11.2021). |
| NOVEDADES PARLAMENTARIAS ACTUALIDAD IBEROAMÉRICANA | MATTHES, Jürgen (2020): IW Report 26 Europäischer Fonds zur wirtschaftlichen Erholung von der Corona-Krise, in: https://www.iwkoeln. de/fileadmin/user_upload/Studien/Report/PDF/2020/IW-Report_2020_ Wiederaufbaufonds.pdf (20.11.2021). RAFFNER, Christian; SCHELLER, Henrik (2021): KfW-Kommunalpanel 2021, in:https://www.kfw.de/PDF/Download-Center/Konzernthemen/Research/PDF- Dokumente-KfW-Kommunalpanel/KfW-Kommunalpanel-2021.pdf (20.11.2021). |
| CALIDAD DEMOCRÁTICA | |
| AGENDA | • REGULATION (EU) 2021/241 of the European Parliament and of the Council establishing the Recovery and Resilience Facility" (2021) Official Journal L 57/17. |
| ACTIVIDADES REALIZADAS JUNIO A DICIEMBRE DE 2021 | • SCHARPF, Fritz W. (2000): Interaktionsformen. Akteurszentrierter Institutionalismus in der Politikforschung. Opladen |
| ACTIVIDADES PREVISTAS ENERO A JUNIO DE 2022 | SCHELLER, Henrik (2021): Die Finanzierung der Corona-Pandemie und ihrer Folgen: Beitrag zur Stärkung der finanzföderalen Resilienz?, in: Europäisches Zentrum für Föderalismusforschung Tübingen (ed.): Jahrbuch des Föderalismus 2021. Föderalismus, Subsidiarität und Regionen in Europa, 2021, S. 267-284. SCHELLER, Henrik; RIETZLER, Katja; RAFFNER, Christian; KÜHL, Carsten (2021): Nicht-monetäre Investitionshemmnisse bei öffentlichen Infrastrukturinvestitionen. Studie im Auftrag der Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung, |
| CRÉDITOS | |
| INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS AUTORES | |
| LISTA DE EVALUADORES | Deutsches Institut für Urbanistik und Institut für Makroökonomie und Konjunkturforschung, in: http://library.fes.de/pdf-files/wiso/17978.pdf (20.11.2021). |
| | • SACHVERSTÄNDIGENRAT (2021): Stellungnahme zum deutschen Aufbau- und Resilienzplan (DARP) veröffentlicht, in: https://www.sachverstaendigenrat- wirtschaft.de/themen/produktivitaet/produktivitaetsausschuss/ stellungnahme-zum-deutschen-aufbau-und-resilienzplan-darp- veroeffentlicht-2404.html (20.11.2021). ■ |
| | |

